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Answer ALL questions  

PART – A (10*1=10 MARKS ) 

1. Define the term price . 

2. Define the term cost  

3. What do you mean by tender ? 

4. What is meant by Break even Point ? 

5. Is job costing necessary ? Explain  

6. Write notes on Project Investment Budgeting . 

7. What do you mean by Project Analysis ? 

8. Explain Risk  

9. What is ARR? Explain. 

10. Define the term Tender . 

 

PART – B (5*3=15 MARKS) 

 

11. State the objectives of Cost Accounting . 

12. How are costs classified according to variability ? 

13. What is Abnormal Effectiveness ? 

14. What are the critical success factors ? 

15. Give notes on Net Present Value ? 

 

PART – C (5*15=75 MARKS) 

16. State the essential of  a good costing system ? 

(or) 

17. What are the steps in the installation of a costing system ? 

 

18. Mention the industries where service costing is applied and how ? 

(or) 

19. What are the two methods of calculating Machine Hour Rate ? 

 



20. What are the different forms of a Break Even Chart ? 

(or) 

21. Explain the important inventory control techniques . 

 

22. How is risk in a project transferred ? 

(or) 

23. How do you conduct market feasibility study for a product ? 

 

24. What are the advantages and disadvantages of Pay Back method in Project Investment 

Budgeting ? 

(or) 

25. What is the importance of Project Investment Budgeting ? 


